NAMA-

Bringing convenience to life.e

Reply to:  Brian Turner Phone..: 224-239-2125
Email: bturner@namanow.org

July 19, 2024

Mr. Pascal Ferland
Evoca North America

2355, avenue Dalton
Quebec, QC G1P 353

Mr. Ferland:

This letter confirms my visit to Evoca North America on 06/13/2024 to re-evaluate your vending
machine for continuing compliance.

The following machines; BRIO 3, Brio CSAER/USA, COLIBRI SERIES, EASY, EN1805,
Festival, KIKKO MAX, KOBALTO, KORINTO, KORO ES, KORO FB, KREA, KREA
TOUCH 24-900-545, STAR FOOD, TROPHY, TROPHY PLUS and Wittenborg W9100, were
re-evaluated during my evaluation. The design and construction of this machine remains in
compliance with NAMA’s Standard for the sanitary Design and construction of Food and
beverage Vending Machines.

Please feel free to contact me at you have any questions or need further assistance.

Sincerely,

Brian Turner, LEHP, CP-FS
NAMA Public Health Consultant

1777 N Kent St, Suite 1010
Arlington VA 22209
P: 571-349-0149



